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KENT, BEATTY & GORDON, LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

ELEVEN TIMES SQUARE 
NEW YORK, NY  10036 

PHONE:  (212) 421-4300       FAX:  (212) 421-4303 
WWW.KBG-LAW.COM 

Joshua B. Katz 
jbk@kbg-law.com 

New York Bar 

 
      January 6, 2022 
 
 
 
By Electronic Filing and Overnight Courier  
Mr. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re: Sulzer Mixpac AG v. A&N Trading Company, et. al., 

No. 21-417 
   
Dear Mr. Harris: 
    
 On behalf of respondents, I write to request a 30-day extension of time in which to file the 
brief in opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari.  Respondents previously received a 30-
day extension of time in which to file their brief in opposition, and the current deadline is January 
7, 2022.  Due to a medical emergency, I am requesting this additional extension of time, which 
would make the brief in opposition due by February 7, 2022.  Counsel for petitioner has consented 
to this request. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 

       
       Joshua B. Katz 
 
 
cc:  All counsel of record 
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